
ALEX SMITH

FRONT END DEVELOPER

SEATTLE, WA

206-914-4650

SMITH25243@GMAIL.COM

SMITHALEX24.GITHUB.IO

PROFILE

Front End Web Developer with a passion for Javascript, React, CSS, Bootstrap and the design process. Excellent adaptability due to past experience in the Staffing industry and living overseas.

Thrives in a creative-driven atmosphere and energized by teamwork.

EXPERIENCE

FITTEKK BY MOXEY GROUP, LLC - WEB DEVELOPER & CONSULTANT - JUNE 2018-JULY 2018

Designed and implemented a web-based functional prototype for a fitness app (FitTekk) using the Squarespace platform. Implemented 3rd party applications and API's to create a seamless end to end user experience which includes 2-way video conferencing, acuity scheduling and auth integration.

GENERAL ASSEMBLY - WEB DEVELOPMENT - MARCH 2018-JUNE 2018

Full Stack, Javascript based Web Development course where we built several web applications using RESTful and CRUD methods, as well as version control.

PROJECTS

Road Trip Race - A Front-End Javascript-based Spanish language learning game

<https://github.com/smithalex24/Road-Trip-Race>

Wanderer - A Full Stack trail finder app for hiking enthusiasts

<https://github.com/smithalex24/Project-2>

Mentor Space - A Full Stack mentor finder app using React

<https://mentrme-client.herokuapp.com/>

ADDITIONAL EXPERIENCE

CLIENT SERVICES SPECIALIST, APPLEONE; KENT, WA – 2016-2018

Oversaw all aspects of National Accounts for Washington and Oregon - Monitored 400+ emails daily for new job orders, offers, and submissions, worked out of multiple Vendor Management Systems to communicate with hiring managers, handled all legal compliance and on-boarding for all National Account hires

ESL TEACHING ASSISTANT, CULTURAL AMBASSADORS IN SPAIN; MURCIA, SPAIN – 2014-2015

Assisted teachers in 3 separate classrooms with ESL activities, helped translate and communicate with students, and taught English lessons.

EDUCATION

EASTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Arts, Spanish, 2014

GENERAL ASSEMBLY - WEB DEVELOPMENT, 2018

3 month Full Stack,

Javascript-based Web Development program.

SKILLS

Front End

HTML5, CSS3, EJS, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js, Bootstrap, Materialize

Back End

Node.js, Express.js, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, Python, Django

Test and Deployment

Heroku, Github Pages

Version Control

Git, Github

Languages:

English, Spanish